## **JOINT PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE 8/10/21**

#### Present:

Isle of Anglesey County Council

Cllr Richard Dew
Cllr John Griffith
Cllr Kenneth P Hughes
Cllr Richard Owain Jones
Cllr John Arwel Roberts
Cllr Robin Williams

**Gwynedd Council** 

Cllr Anne Lloyd Jones Cllr Gareth Griffith Cllr John Pughe Roberts Cllr Paul Rowlinson Cllr Gareth Roberts Cllr Berwyn Parry Jones

#### Officers:

Robyn Jones Legal Services Manager (IACC) Rebeca Jones Planning Policy Manager (JPPS) Heledd Jones Team Leader - (JPPS)

#### 1. APOLOGIES

Cllr. Owain Williams Gareth Jones (Assistant Head, Environment (CG)) Dewi Francis Jones (Chief Planning Officer (IACC)

#### 2. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST

None to note

### 3. URGENT BUSINESS

No urgent items were received.

#### 4. MINUTES

The minutes of the Committee held on 28 May 2021 were accepted as a true record.

#### 5. JOINT LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT APRIL 2019

#### - MARCH 2020

A presentation was given by Rebeca Jones. It was noted that a meeting of the Panel which was held in September 2019 had previously had the opportunity to comment on AMR 2 and that the purpose of the report before them was to allow the Authorities to formally submit AMB2 to the Government before the end of October. It was noted that the Covid pandemic restrictions had meant that there was no need for Authorities to formally submit their Annual Monitoring to the Government last year (2020), however it was necessary to do so before the end of October this year (2021). Despite the fact that the Authorities were not expected to formally submit the AMR to the Government, the document has been placed in draft form on the Authorities' website. The purpose of the Annual Monitoring Report was outlined and the main contextual changes/significant issues that have emerged during the AMB2 period were highlighted. An overview of the AMR's key conclusions was given noting that there was no concern in relation to the performance of the Plan and its implementation following from the conclusions of AMB2.

Matters Raised

None to note

Response

None to note

#### **Decision**

The Committee resolved to accept the Annual Monitoring Report 2 (AMB2) and agreed to formally present it to the Welsh Government by the end of October 2021.

# 6. JOINT LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT APRIL 2020 - MARCH 2021

Rebeca Jones gave a presentation providing an overview of the background and purpose of the Annual Monitoring Report, highlighting the main contextual changes/significant issues that arise and need to be considered. These included the publication of Future Wales: the National Plan, the publication of Edition 11 of Planning Policy Wales, the withdrawal of the Wylfa Newydd Development Consent Order Application, an increase in demand for holiday accommodation in the Plan area and the effects of Brexit and the Covid pandemic. In relation to the indicators included in the monitoring framework, it was noted that 32 of them were performing in line or better than expected, 23 had failed to meet the target set within the indicator and that there were 5 indicators where the expected outcome had not been achieved. It was noted however that the indicators causing concern relate to issues that are out of the Plans control (e.g. issues associated with Wylfa Newydd). A brief overview of the key conclusions of the AMR was presented. It was outlined that the Plan remains a planning policy framework that enables decisions to be made on planning applications that meet the needs of the area. Further, following the Panel meeting, it was noted that the action for the indicators had been revised to refer to the need to consider the indicator in question as part of the prospective review of the Plan.

Matters Raised

None to note

Responses

None	to	note	
------	----	------	--

I)	Δ	CI	si	0	n
_	·	v	9	v	

The Committee resolved to receive the Annual Monitoring Report 3 (AMB3) and agree to submit it to the Welsh Government by the end of October 2021.

The meeting com	menced at 10.0	0 am and conc	luded at 10.40 am
	CHAIF	RMAN	